
 

 

M i d d l e  S t .  C r o i x  W a t e r s h e d  M a n a g e m e n t  O r g a n i z a t i o n  M e m b e r  C o m m u n i t i e s  
Afton, Bayport, Baytown, Lakeland, Lakeland Shores, Lake St. Croix Beach, Oak Park Heights, St. Mary’s Point, Stillwater, & West L ake l a nd  

4 5 5  H A Y W A R D  A V E N U E ,  O A K D A L E ,  M I N N E S T O A  5 5 0 8 2  
P h o n e  6 5 1 . 7 9 6 . 2 2 2 7     f a x  6 5 1 . 3 3 0 . 7 7 4 7     w w w . m s c w m o . o r g  

M I DDLE  ST .  CRO I X  WATE RS HE D  M AN AGE M E N T  ORG AN I ZAT I ON  

 Regular Meeting of the Middle St. Croix Watershed Management Organization 
Remotely held as posted on www.mscwmo.org 

Physical location - Washington Conservation District, 455 Hayward Ave N 
Thursday, December 14th, 2023 

6:00PM 
 

1. Call to Order – 6:00PM 
a. Approval of Agenda 

 
2. Approval of Minutes 

a. Draft minutes – October 12th, 2023 pg. 1-5 
3. Treasurer’s Report 

a. Report of savings account, assets for December 14th, 2023  
b. Approve payment of bills for December 14th, 2023  

 
4. Public Comment 

 

5. Old Business 
 

6. New Business 
a. Water Management Plan Update Public Kickoff - Becca Oldenburg-Downing 
b. 2024 MSCWMO/WCD Technical Service Agreement pg. 6-13 
c. Lakeland Beach Closeout Pay Application pg. 14-16 
d. Washington County All Hazard Mitigation Plan Adoption Resolution pg. 17 
e. 2024 Project Review Fee Table pg. 18 

 
7. Grant and Cost Share Applications 

a. Kalambodakidis Native Planting Reimbursement pg. 19 
 

8. Plan Reviews/Submittals 
a. Plan Review and Submittal Summary pg. 20 

i. Cates Fine Homes Office–INFORM 
ii. Greeley Street Retail–INFORM  

iii. Quinn Barn Project–INFORM 
iv. Ruff Garage Project–INFORM 

b. Erosion and Sediment Control Inspection Reports None 
 

9. Staff Report pg. 21-23 
10. 1W1P Updates 

a. 2024 Annual Plan of Work Approval pg. 24-89 
11. Other 
12. Adjourn 



Regular Meeting of the Middle St. Croix Watershed Management Organization 
Washington Conservation District, 455 Hayward Ave N 

Thursday, October 12th, 2023 
6:00PM 

Present: Brian Zeller, Lakeland Shores; Carly Johnson, Oak Park Heights; Tom 
McCarthy, Lake St. Croix Beach; Beth Olfelt-Nelson, St. Mary’s Point; Annie Perkins, Afton; 

Administrator Matt Downing; Amanda Herbrand, WCD; Cameron Blake, WCD 
Audience: Dawn Bulera, John Dahl 

 

Call to Order  
Manager Zeller called the meeting to order at 6:03PM. 
 
Approval of Agenda 
Manager Johnson motioned to approve the agenda, Manager McCarthy seconded the motion. 
The motion carried with all in favor. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Manager Zeller motioned to approve the draft September 14th, 2023 board meeting minutes, and 
Manager McCarthy seconded the motion. Manager Olfelt-Nelson abstained from the vote. The 
motion carried. 
 
Treasurer’s Report 
Manager Olfelt-Nelson presented the treasurer’s report. The remaining checking account balance 
on October 12th was $391,146.37. First Bank CD’s were valued at $38,549.15. The ending value 
on the RBC savings account from September was $91,825.47. Manager Perkins motioned to 
approve the report of the savings account and assets for October 12th, 2023. Manager McCarthy 
seconded the motion. The motion carried with all in favor. 

Bills to approve this month are one bill to Peterson Company for $4,000.00 and five bills to the 
Washington Conservation District for Admin, EMWREP, Grant, Technical Services, and Water 
Monitoring totaling $15,161.59. Manager Johnson motioned to approve payment of bills for 
$19,161.59 for October 12th, 2023. Manager McCarthy seconded the motion. The motion carried 
with all in favor. 

 
Public Comment 
Dawn Bulera thanked the board for their cost share and stated satisfaction with her native 
planting. 
 
Old Business 
None 
 
New Business 
Water Management Plan Update Contract 
Administrator Downing presented an updated contract from the Washington Conservation 
District for the Water Monitoring Plan update for board approval. Manager Zeller motion to 

Page 1 of 89



approve the updated contract, Manager Johnson seconded the motion. The motion carried with 
all in favor. 
 
2023 BMP Inspections and Maintenance Summary 
Cameron Blake from the Washington Conservation District presented a summary of maintenance 
activities performed by the WCD during the 2023 season. 
 
2024 Meeting/Submittal Dates and Location 
Administrator Downing presented the dates for project application deadlines and board meetings 
for 2024. Administrator Downing also asked the board if they would like to change the location 
for board meetings. Board members agreed the current location is working and makes remote 
attendance easier due to the space already being set up for hybrid meetings. Manager Zeller 
reminds board members that they have to inform Administrator Downing in advanced if they 
will be participating remotely. Manager Perkins clarified that remote attendance with no notice is 
acceptable twice if the participant is sick. 
Manager Zeller motioned to approve the 2024 Meeting/Submittal Dates and Location, Manager 
McCarthy seconded the motion. The motion carried with all in favor. 
 
Grant and Cost Share Applications 
S. Bulera Native Planting Reimbursement 
On June 8th the MSCWMO board approved cost share encumbrance of up to $250 for the Stacey 
Bulera Pollinator Pocket Planting project located at 16787 16th St S in Lake St. Croix Beach, 
MN. This project partially shares a border with the Dawn Bulera Pollinator Pocket Planting at 
16777 16th St S next door. This project also received support from the Washington Conservation 
District “Lawns to Legumes Demonstration Neighborhood” grant in the amount of $750. The 
landowner has submitted receipts for work (installation of native perennials) conducted in July 
and August of 2023, totaling $427.77 in material costs. WCD staff have verified eligible 
expenses and have determined that the project the meets design intent. WCD staff recommend 
approval of the final payment request. 
Manager Zeller motioned to approve reimbursement of $250.00 cost share for the installation of 
the Stacey Bulera Pollinator Pocket Planting. Manager Johnson seconded the request. The 
motion carried with all in favor. 
 
S. Moosai Infiltration Basin Reimbursement 
On August 11th 2022 the MSCWMO board approved cost share encumbrance of up to 
$5,000 for installation of a 1,500 ft2 bioretention basin located at 661 Quixote Ave N, 
Lakeland, MN 55043. This project also received support from the state cost share funding 
sources in the amount of $10,000. The landowner has submitted receipts for work conducted in 
July of 2023, totaling $19,770.00 in material and labor costs. WCD staff have verified all 
expenses and determined that the project meets design and performance standards. WCD staff 
recommend approval of the final payment request. 
Manager McCarthy motioned to approve reimbursement of $5,000.00 cost share for the 
installation of the Moosai Bioretention Basin. Manager Johnson seconded the motion. The 
motion carried with all in favor. 
 
Forester Infiltration Basin Reimbursement 

Page 2 of 89



On June 8th the MSCWMO board approved a Water Quality Improvement grant request of 
$1,500 for the Forster residence Curb-cut Raingarden and Native Planting area. The goal of the 
project is to intercept runoff from Driving Park Road before it is directed to Lily Lake. The 
garden was installed in September of 2023. This project also received support from State Cost 
Share funding in the amount of $3,200. The landowner has submitted a paid invoice and WCD 
staff have inspected the site and recommend approval of the final payment request. 
Manager Zeller motioned to approve reimbursement of $1,500.00 cost share for the installation 
of the Foreseter Infiltration Basin. Manager Olfelt-Nelson seconded the motion. The motion 
carried with all in favor. 
 
Thiets Native Planting Reimbursement 
On September 14th the MSCWMO board approved cost share encumbrance of up to $250 for the 
Thiets Pollinator Pocket Planting project located at 4950 Ordell Lane N Stillwater, MN. The 
landowner has submitted receipts for native seed that will be hand broadcast over the project site 
later this fall (after November 1st for fall dormant seeding). Native seed purchases total $222.28 
to date. 
Manager Zeller motioned to approve reimbursement of $222.28 cost share for the installation of 
the Thiets Pollinator Pocket Planting. Manager Johnson seconded the motion. The motion carried 
with all in favor. 
 
Sunnyside Condos Native Planting Reimbursement 
On March 3rd, the MSCWMO board approved cost share encumbrance of up to $500 for the 
Sunnyside Condos Pollinator Pocket Planting project located at 6375 St. Croix Trail N in 
Stillwater, MN. HOA committee representatives have submitted receipts for materials and labor 
totaling $5,050.03. WCD staff have verified all eligible expenses and have determined that the 
project the meets design intent. WCD staff recommend approval of the final payment request. 
Manager Perkins motioned to approve reimbursement of $500.00 cost share for the installation 
of the Sunnyside Condos Pollinator Pocket Planting. Manager Olfelt-Nelson seconded the 
motion. The motion carried with all in favor. 
 
Swanson Native Planting Reimbursement 
On June 8th, the MSCWMO board approved cost share encumbrance of up to $500 for the 
Swanson Landscaping for Habitat project located at 4425 Odegard Ave N in Baytown 
Township, MN. Charley Swanson has submitted receipts for material purchases in the amount 
of $1,474.86 to date, which include native seed, low-maintenance turf seed, straw mulch, soil 
amendments, and landscape edging. Installation is expected to continue into 2024. WCD staff 
have verified all eligible expenses and have determined that the project the meets design intent. 
WCD staff recommend approval of the final payment request. 
Manager Perkins motioned to approve reimbursement of $500.00 cost share for the installation 
of the Swanson Landscaping for Habitat project, Manager Johnson seconded the motion. The 
motion carried with all in favor. 
 
Plan Reviews/Submittals 
Cates Fine Homes Office – INFORM 
A partial application for construction of an office building was received on June 23rd. Additional 
submittal materials and the review fee has been received, however, the initial staff review 

Page 3 of 89



revealed that the site was located in a high vulnerability drinking water source management area 
(DWSMA) and public water supply well emergency response area (ERA) where the proposed 
infiltration practices are not appropriate and prohibited. MSCWMO staff has requested that 
applicant revise and resubmit. 
 
Orner Shoreline – ACTION 
An application for a shoreline stabilization at 499 Quinlan Ave S in Lakeland was received on 
September 19th. MSCWMO staff recommended approval with two conditions on September 
26th and a minor revision addressed one of the conditions with MSCWMO staff recommending 
approval with one remaining condition on September 29th: 

1. Project involves filling below the FEMA base flood elevation (692.00 feet NAVD88) and 
must comply with City of Lakeland Floodplain Ordinance requirements. 

 
Manager Zeller motioned to approve the project with the one condition, Manager Johnson 
seconded the motion. The motion carried with all in favor. 
 
Greeley Street Retail – INFORM 
An application for project review for a proposed carwash facility at 14130 60th St N in Stillwater 
was received May 24th, 2023. Shortly after the initial staff review and request of additional 
submittal items the ownership of the property changed hands and the project was put on hold. 
The new owner has since re-engaged with the design consultant to resume the process for project 
review and additional submittal items have been received, however the review fee has not yet 
been received and MSCWMO staff are awaiting receipt of the review fee before initiating further 
review. 
 
Quinn Barn Project – DISCUSS 
An application for project review was received on September 9th for an “after-the-fact” project 
consisting of 2975 sf of new/reconstructed concrete surfacing around an existing barn structure 
at 2269 River Rd S in St. Mary’s Point. Initial materials submitted were insufficient to complete 
a project review and additional materials were requested and received on September 29th. The 
revised materials proposed a rain garden with a volume control capacity of 177 cf capable of 
treating the required 1.1” of runoff from only 1,930 sf of new/reconstructed impervious. 
Additionally, only about 1,100 sf of the new/reconstructed impervious will drain to the proposed 
rain garden and the remaining 1,875 sf of new/reconstructed impervious will drain offsite 
unmitigated. A potential solution to meet the MSCWMO performance goals would be to expand 
the rain garden capacity to a minimum of 273 cf and direct at least 2,975 square feet of 
impervious surface to the rain garden by treating the existing roof runoff to offset the 
unmitigated impervious surfaces that discharge offsite. MSCWMO staff are requesting board 
discussion and recommendations for this unique situation. 
 
Manager Zeller proposes sending a response to the community that summarizes the problems 
with the site, proposes a list of solutions that include potentially removing concrete, and 
emphasizes being clear with the wording in the response so that there is no room for 
interpretation. Manager Olfelt-Nelson asks about adding a drain to the end of the driveway to 
avoid water draining to the road, Manager Zeller and Administrator Downing agree that it would 
be a solution but would be difficult now that the concrete for the driveway is already in place. 

Page 4 of 89



Erosion and Sediment Control Inspection Reports 
None 
 
Staff Report 
Administrator Downing presented the staff report. 
The Lily Lake Phosphorus Reductions for Delisting CWF Grant has been closed out, 
Administrator Downing will be presenting about the project at the Minnesota Water Resources 
Conference this fall. The Phase II Lake St. Croix Small Communities Phosphorus Reduction 
Grant work is underway, Lake St. Croix Beach has been reimbursed for the bluff toe project. 
U.S. SiteWork has begun construction of the Lakeland Beach restoration/stabilization project, 
which utilizes the remaining funds under LSC Direct 
Phase II. Work is expected to run through October and be completed before the November 
meeting. 
Water monitoring for the season is wrapping up, a report of the season’s activities can be 
expected in the spring. No erosion and sediment control inspections were conducted this month, 
but a fall reminder will be sent out to remind active projects to prepare their sites for winter. In 
addition, Administrator Downing attended several meetings in September and early October. 
 
1W1P Updates 
None 
 
Other 
None 
 
Adjourn 
Manager Zeller motioned to adjourn the meeting, Manager Perkins seconded the motion. The 
meeting adjourned at 6:53. 

Page 5 of 89



2024 MSCWMO Agreement   Page 1 

 Contract Number: 24-01 MSCWMO 
 

2024 SERVICE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

WASHINGTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT  
AND MIDDLE ST. CROIX WATERSHED MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION 

 
 
A. PARTIES 
 
This Agreement is made and entered into by Washington Conservation District, (WCD), and the Middle St. Croix 
Watershed Management Organization (MSCWMO). 
 
B. PURPOSE 
 
WHEREAS, the MSCWMO has requested assistance from the WCD to implement the policies specified in MINN. 
STAT. §§ 103A.206 and 103D.201; and  
WHEREAS, the WCD is authorized to enter agreements to provide such assistance pursuant to MINN. STAT. §§ 
103C.331, SUBD. 3 and 7 and 103D.335, subd. 21. 
NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 
 
C.  TERM OF CONTRACT 
 
The term of this agreement shall be from January 1, 2024 to December 31, 2024 unless extended or terminated earlier 
as provided herein. 
 
D. SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
The WCD will perform all services and furnish and deliver work products generally described the attached Exhibits. 
 
E. COST 
 
In full consideration for services under this agreement, the WCD shall charge the MSCWMO for its services at the 
rate set forth in Section F.  Costs for services for activities detailed in the attached Exhibits include: 
 
Exhibit A: Administrative Services - $34,910.00 
Exhibit B: Technical Services - $60,015 
Exhibit C: Water Monitoring Services - $22,937.00 
 
TOTAL:  $117,862.00 
 
Any additional costs for special studies or capital projects must be set forth in a written amendment to this Agreement. 
 
F. BILLING RATE AND PAYMENTS 
 

1. Services in Exhibit A, B and Task 5 in Exhibit C are billed on an hourly basis at the rate of $35.00 - 
$105.00 per hour, based on personnel and task. Invoices for Exhibits A and B will be sent on a monthly 
basis and will list specifically the work performed. 

AIS Watercraft Inspectors $35 
Level 1 $46 
Level 2 $66 
Level 3 $70 
Level 4 $74 

Page 6 of 89



2024 MSCWMO Agreement   Page 2 

Level 5 $79 
Level 6 $84 
Level 7 $88 
Level 8 $93 
Level 9 $105 

Services for BWSR grants will be billed per the BWSR calculator.  Tasks 1-4 in Exhibit C are billed on 
a lump sum basis for services and project expenses.  Invoices in Exhibit C will be sent on a quarterly 
basis. 

2. Project expenses will be billed as they are accrued. 
3. Invoices are payable by the MSCWMO within 60 days. 
4. Office supplies, normal office reproduction expenses, and transportation are included in the hourly rate.  

Other expenses are to be reimbursed at actual cost.   
 
G. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY- CIVIL RIGHTS 
 
During the performance of this Agreement, the WCD agrees to the following: 
No person shall, on the grounds of race, color, religion, age, sex, disability, marital status, public assistance, criminal 
record, creed or national origin, be excluded from full employment rights in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise 
subjected to discrimination under any program, service, or activity under the provisions of and all applicable federal 
and state laws against discrimination including the Civil Rights Act of 1964. 
 
H. STANDARDS 
 
The WCD shall comply with all applicable Federal and State statutes and regulations as well as local ordinances now 
in effect or hereafter adopted.  Failure to meet the requirements of the above may be cause for cancellation of this 
contract effective the date of receipt of the Notice of Cancellation. 
 
I. DATA PRIVACY 
 
All data collected, created, received, maintained, or disseminated, or used for any purpose in the course of the WCD’s 
performance of the Agreement is governed by the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota 1984, 
Section 13.01, et seq.  Or any other applicable state statutes and state rules adopted to implement the Act, as well as 
state statutes and federal regulations on data privacy.  The WCD agrees to abide by these statutes, rules and 
regulations and as they may be amended. 
 
J. AUDITS, REPORTS, AND MONITORING PROCEDURES 
 
The WCD will: 

1. Maintain records that reflect all revenues, cost incurred and services provided in the performance of the 
Agreement. 

2. Agree that the County, the State Auditor, or legislative authority, or any of their duly authorized 
representatives at any time during normal business hours, and as often as they may deem reasonably 
necessary, shall have access to the rights to examine audit, excerpt, and transcribe any books, documents, 
papers, records, etc., and accounting procedures and practices of the WCD which are relevant to the 
contract. 

 
K. INDEMNITY 
 
The WCD and the MSCWMO mutually agree, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold each 
other harmless for any and all damages, liability or cost (including reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs of defense) 
arising from their own negligent acts, errors or omissions in the performance of their services under this agreement, 
to the extent each party is responsible for such damages and losses on a comparative basis of fault.  Parties agree to 

Page 7 of 89



2024 MSCWMO Agreement   Page 3 

provide proof of contractual liability insurance upon request. This paragraph does not diminish, with respect to any 
third party, any defense, immunity or liability limit that the WCD or the MSCWMO may enjoy under law. 
 
L. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 
 
It is agreed that nothing herein contained is intended or should be construed in any manner as creating or establishing 
the relationship of co-partners between the parties hereto or as constituting the WCD as the agent, representative, or 
employee of MSCWMO for any purpose or in any manner whatsoever. The WCD is to be and shall remain an 
independent contractor with respect to all services performed under this Agreement. 
 
The WCD represents that it has, or will secure at its own expense, all personnel required in performing services under 
this Agreement.  Any and all personnel of the WCD or other person, while engaged in the performance of any work 
or services required by the WCD under this Agreement, shall have no contractual relationship with the MSCWMO 
and shall not be considered employees of the MSCWMO. 
 
M. MODIFICATIONS 
 
Any material alteration or variation shall be reduced to writing as an amendment and signed by the parties. Any 
alteration, modification, or variation deemed not to be material by written agreement of the WCD and the MSCWMO 
shall not require written approval. 
 
N. MERGER 
 
It is understood and agreed that the entire agreement of the parties is contained here, except as modified during the 
term of the Agreement by a writing under Paragraph M above concerning a non-material change, and that this contract 
supersedes oral agreements and negotiations between the parties relating to this subject matter.  All items referred to 
in this contract are incorporated or attached and deemed to be part of the contract. 
 
O. TERMINATION 
 
Either the WCD or the MSCWMO may terminate this Agreement with or without cause by giving the other party 
thirty (30) days written notice prior to the effective date of such termination.  If the MSCWMO terminates this 
Agreement, it may specify work to be performed by the WCD before termination is effective and shall pay the WCD 
for services performed by the WCD up to the time specified for termination.  If the WCD terminates the Agreement, 
it will not be compensated for part completion of a task except to the extent part completion has value to the 
MSCMWO. 
 
P. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS AND INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY 
 
All property of the MSCWMO used, acquired or created in the performance of work under this Agreement, including 
documents and records of any kind, shall remain the property of the MSCWMO.  The MSCWMO shall have the sole 
right to use, sell, license, publish, or otherwise disseminate any product developed in whole or in part during the 
performance of work under this Agreement. 

Page 8 of 89



2024 MSCWMO Agreement   Page 4 

2023 SERVICE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

WASHINGTON CONSERVATION DISTRICT  
AND MIDDLE ST. CROIX WATERSHED MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION 

 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF the parties have duly executed this agreement by their duly authorized officers. 
 
APPROVED: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MSCWMO      WCD 
 
 
 
BY: _________________________________ BY:_____________________________________ 
 Board Chair   Date         Board Chair   Date 
 
 
 
 
BY: _________________________________ BY:_____________________________________ 
 Secretary   Date         WCD Manager   Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approval as to form and execution: 
 
     
_________________________________________ 

   Date 
 

Page 9 of 89



2024 MSCWMO Agreement   Page 5 

EXHIBIT A 
 

2024 MSCWMO ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

At the request of the MSCWMO the WCD shall furnish the following services under the terms of the AGREEMENT. 
 
TASK 1. Administrative Services  
The WCD will provide administrative services to the MSCWMO.  A WCD staff member shall serve as the 
Administrator of the MSCWMO.  This staff member will be appointed by the WCD.  The Administrator shall act 
on behalf of the Board of Managers to implement MSCWMO policies and actions.  Administrative services will 
include: agenda and board packet preparation and distribution; receiving and sending official MSCWMO 
correspondence; submitting official notices for publication; coordination of meetings for the board, committees and 
other groups as necessary; maintaining the MSCWMO website; maintaining the MSCWMO files (except for 
projects conducted by the Watershed’s Engineer or confidential legal records); directing activities between the 
MSCWMO, Engineer, Attorney, Recording Secretary, Local and State Units of Government and the public; acting 
as the primary and first response to inquiries from the public as to programs, projects and written policies or rules 
and other questions on MSCWMO issues, and other administrative duties as assigned by the MSCWMO Board.   
 Subtotal for Task 1: $32,095 
 
TASK 2. Bookkeeping 
The WCD will provide bookkeeping services to the MSCWMO.  These services include: administration of 
accounts receivable and accounts payable including check generation, preparation of invoices for disbursement, and 
monthly bank reconciliation; coordination of annual audit and preparation of items necessary for audit; preparation 
of monthly reporting to the Board; preparation of budgets; and coordination of cash investment activities.  The 
MSCWMO Board will direct any changes to accounts or investments. 
 Subtotal for Task 2: $1,600 
 
TASK 3. Meeting Minutes 
The WCD will provide note taking services for all regularly scheduled MSCWMO Board meetings.  These services 
will include a WCD staff member being present at MSCWMO meetings for note taking, and the compilation and 
presentation of meeting minutes to the board for approval prior to posting as public record. 
 Subtotal for Task 3: $1,215 
 
 
 
BUDGET FOR 2024 = $34,910.00 
  

Page 10 of 89



2024 MSCWMO Agreement   Page 6 

EXHIBIT B 
 

2024 MSCWMO TECHNICAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

At the request of the MSCWMO the WCD shall furnish the following services under the terms of the AGREEMENT. 
 
TASK 1.  Review of Development Plans and Erosion Control Monitoring 
The WCD will provide review and comment on development plans on behalf of the MSCWMO.  Comments and 
recommendations for erosion and sediment control, grading, drainage, and wetland protection will be made.   
Follow-up development site inspections will be performed if deemed appropriate and coordinated with the member 
communities.  Plan Review Fees will offset the cost of this program to the greatest extent possible. 
 Subtotal for Task 1: $28,415 ($8,415 budget, $20,000 fee) 
 
TASK 2. Best Management Practices (BMP) Program Administration  
The WCD will act as the primary and first response to inquiries from the public regarding general MSCWMO BMP 
Program information, program eligibility, and best management practice information. One WCD staff person will 
be identified as the BMP Program Coordinator. Initial inquiries about general topics and water quality issues, and 
initial site visits will be responded to as part of the standard WCD programs and not charged under this contact.  
Specific inquiries regarding MSCWMO cost share, development of site concepts and designs, implementation 
assistance, receiving and sending official MSCWMO correspondence related to the Program, maintaining the 
Program files, administering cost-share documents needed as a part of the Program, and follow-up project reviews 
will be responded to as part of the MSCWMO BMP Program and will be charged as a part of this contract.  Overall 
program coordination, summary reports, and ongoing program evaluation will be provided.   
 Subtotal for Task 2: $23,600 
 

 
TASK 3. Community Outreach and Education 
The WCD will use targeted and broad-based outreach techniques to generate interest in and understanding of the 
MSCWMO.  The techniques used will include participation in local fairs, events, and community group meetings as 
a representative of the MSCWMO.  The WCD will provide technical assistance and information to the citizens and 
communities of the MSCWMO through this program. This task is separate from but coordinated with the East 
Metro Water Resource Education Program.  
 Subtotal for Task 3: $3,000 
 
TASK 4.          Establishment Period Maintenance of Grant Funded Projects 
The WCD will carry out maintenance and outreach activities during the establishment period of two years for 
targeted stormwater best management practices designed and installed as part of the cooperative retrofit program.  
 Subtotal for Task 5: $5,000 
 
 
 
 
BUDGET FOR 2024 = $60,015 

Page 11 of 89



2024 MSCWMO Agreement   Page 7 

EXHIBIT C 

2024 MSCWMO WATER MONITORING SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 
TASK 1. Lake Monitoring Services 
The WCD will monitor McKusick Lake and Lily Lake 14 times per year, April through October.  Surface water 
quality samples are collected and analyzed for total phosphorus, chlorophyll-a, and total Kjeldahl nitrogen. Three 
chloride samples per year will be collected. Other measurements include Secchi disk transparency, dissolved oxygen 
and temperature profiles, and lake level.  The fee includes labor, lab costs, all equipment, vehicles, canoe, ice, storage, 
etc. that is required to conduct the monitoring.  
 
TASK 2. Macrophyte Surveys  
The WCD will conduct point intercept macrophyte surveys of Lily Lake and McKusick Lake. Species distribution 
and density will be estimated. 
 
TASK 3. Perro Creek Flow and Water Quality Monitoring   
The WCD will install a fully automated monitoring station that collects stage, velocity, and discharge in 15-minute 
intervals at the Perro Creek outfall to Lake St. Croix. Flow measurements will be collected through the monitoring 
season, April through October. Monthly base grab samples and storm event composites will be collected to establish 
water quality and total discharge and loading to Lake St. Croix will be calculated. 
 
TASK 4. Water Monitoring Report  
A water monitoring report will be generated that will incorporate current and previous years’ data. 
 
 
Budget for 2024 = $22,937.00 
 
 
 

Page 12 of 89



2024 MSCWMO Agreement   Page 8 

 
 

 

2024 MSCWMO Water Monitoring Estimate

Lake WQ Monitoring Type Labor Travel Time/Mileage Lab Total Notes

Lily Lake LWQE1 $2,242 $0 $580 $2,822 14x/year with WQ sampling + deep lake for DO + 3 surface chloride samples

McKusick Lake LWQD1 $1,315 $0 $580 $1,895 14x/year with WQ sampling + 3 surface chloride samples

Total Lake WQ Monitoring N/A $3,558 $0 $1,160 $4,718

Macrophyte Survey Type Labor Travel Time/Mileage Lab Total Notes

Lily Lake Macrophyte Survey BMB $2,454 $0 $0 $2,454 Point intercept macrophyte survey

McKusick Lake Macrophyte Survey BMB $2,454 $0 $0 $2,454 Point intercept macrophyte survey

Total Macrophyte Survey N/A $4,908 $0 $0 $4,908

Lake Gage Monitoring Type Labor Travel Time/Mileage Lab Total Notes

Brick Pond LEA1 $190 $0 $0 $190 Install and/or Survey and/or Remove. Volunteer will read.

Lily Lake LEA1 $190 $0 $0 $190 Install and/or Survey and/or Remove.  Read during WQ sampling by WCD

McKusick Lake LEA1 $190 $0 $0 $190 Install and/or Survey and/or Remove.  Read during WQ sampling by WCD

Total Lake Gage Monitoring $570 $0 $0 $570

Perro Pond Targeted Water Quality Monitoring Type Labor Travel Time/Mileage Lab Total Notes

Perro Diversion Structure & Overflow III $7,400 $1,332 $665 $9,397 Fully automated station

Total Targeted Water Quality Monitoring N/A $7,400 $1,332 $665 $9,397

Report Type Labor Travel Time/Mileage Lab Total Notes

Water Monitoring Report NA $3,344 $0 $0 $3,344

2024 Total Monitoring Costs $14,872 $1,332 $1,825 $22,937

Page 13 of 89



 

 
MSCWMO Member Communities 

Afton • Bayport • Baytown • Lakeland • Lakeland Shores • Lake St. Croix Beach • Oak Park Heights 
 St. Mary’s Point • Stillwater • West Lakeland 

 

TO: Middle St. Croix Board of Managers 
FROM: Brett Stolpestad, Landscape Restoration Specialist, Washingon Conservation District 
DATE: November 8, 2023 
RE: Payment Request - LSC Direct Discharge South PII (CWF Grant C21-1745) -   
                             Lakeland Beach Stabilization 

In July 2023, the MSCWMO Board of Managers approved proceeding with contracting and 
construction of the LSC PII Lakeland Beach Stabilization Project.  The construction bid was 
awarded to U.S. SiteWork for up to $75,578.20, including change orders process in September, 
2023.  The project is a public partnership between the MSCWMO and the City of Lakeland.  The 
project utilizes a Clean Water Fund grant and MSCWMO cost share dollars, and provides a 
pollutant load reduction to Lake St. Croix of approximately 7.62 /TP year.  

BMP installation was certified as substantially complete by the Washington Conservation 
District as of November 1st, 2023.  Total project costs reflected in PA-231675-001 U.S. SiteWork 
Application and Certification for Payment include all project change orders for additional tree 
and sign removal work. WCD staff verified that all other items were constructed according to 
plan with minor field modification and that the shoreline stabilization is substantially and 
functionally complete.  U.S. SiteWork (the contractor), is requesting payment of $75,578.20 for 
the completed project. WCD staff recommend payment of the full amount requested. 
 
Funding Update: 

FY21 CWF LSCD South Phase II – $33,000 

City of Lakeland – $30,000 

MSCWMO Cost Share – $12,578.20 

Requested Board Action: Motion by Board Member 1, seconded by Board Member 2, to 
approve the FINAL PAYMENT of $75,578.20 to U.S. SiteWork for completion of the LSC Direct 
Discharge South PII – Lakeland Beach Stabilization project.  

 

DISTRICT TECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVE 

 

Signed                         Date:  11/7/2023 

 

 

Page 14 of 89



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT AIA DOCUMENT G702 PAGE  1  OF 2 PAGES

TO OWNER: PROJECT: Lakeland Beach Stabilization APPLICATION NO: 001 Distribution to:

455 Hayward Ave. N X OWNER

Oakdale, MN 55128 PERIOD TO: October 31, 2023 ARCHITECT

CONTRACTOR

FROM CONTRACTOR: U.S. SiteWork, Inc. VIA ARCHITECT: FIELD

11040 183rd Circle NW, Suite B CONTRACT DATE: July 21, 2023 OTHER

Elk River, MN 55330

USSW Job #: 231675

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, information and

Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been completed in accordance with the

AIA Document G703, Continuation Sheet, is attached. Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by the Contractor for Work for which previous

Certificates for Payment were issued and payments received from the Owner, and that current payment

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 73,739.20 shown herein is now due.

2. NET CHANGE BY CHANGE ORDERS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 1,839.00

3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE  (Line 1 + 2)  . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 75,578.20

4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE   . . . . . .(Column N on G703) . . . . .  $ 75,578.20

5. RETAINAGE: By:  Date:

 a.  of Completed Work  $ -                                 

(Columns K +L on G703) State of: MINNESOTA

b. 0%  of Stored Material $ -                                 County of: SHERBURNE

(Column M on G703) Subscribed and sworn to before me this 31st day of  October  

 Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b, or Total in Column Q of G703) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 0.00 Notary Public:

My Commission expires:

6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 75,578.20

(Line 4 less Line 5 Total)

7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .$ 0.00 ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
(Line 6 from prior Certificate) In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data comprising the

application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of  the Architect's knowledge,

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .$ 75,578.20 information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, the quality of the Work is in accordance

9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED.

(Line 3 less Line 6)      

$ -                                  AMOUNT CERTIFIED . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $

(Attach explanation if amount certified differs from the amount applied. Initial all figures on this Application and on the

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY ADDITIONS Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform with the amount certified.)
ARCHITECT:

This Certificate is not negotiable.  The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the Contractor named herin.
     NET CHANGES by Change Order Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor

under this Contract.

Middle St. Croix Watershed Management Organization 

DEDUCTIONS

CONTRACTOR:

11/8/23

January 31, 2026

Total changes approved in previous months by Owner 3,945.00$                       2,106.00$                     
By:  Date:

Total changes approved this month

3,945.00$                       2,106.00$                     TOTAL
1,839.00$                                                               

ELECTRONIC FORMAT - AIA DOCUMENT G702 · APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT · 1992 EDITION · AIA  · ©1992

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVE., N.W., WASHINGTON, DC 20006-5292 G702-1992             

Page 15 of 89

jwest
Snapshot



CONTINUATION SHEET AIA DOCUMENT G703
AIA Document G702, Application and Certification for Payment, APPLICATION NO:

containing Contractor's signed certification is attached. APPLICATION DATE:

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. PERIOD TO:

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO:

A B C D E F G H I J K L M N O P Q

Phase Item Est. Prev. Qty. Qty. Unit DESCRIPTION OF WORK Unit Total MATERIALS TOTAL % BALANCE RETAINAGE

No. No. Qty. Qty this to Price Price PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD PRESENTLY COMPLETED (N/J) TO FINISH (IF 

Period Date APPLICATION STORED AND STORED (C - G) VARIABLE

(D * I) (E * I) (NOT IN TO DATE RATE)

Base Contract D OR E) (K+L+M)

1 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 LS MOBILIZATION 2,205.00       $2,205.00 $0.00 $2,205.00 $2,205.00 100% $0.00 $0.00

2 85.00 0.00 85.00 85 CY EXCAVATION - COMMON 16.00             $1,360.00 $0.00 $1,360.00 $1,360.00 100% $0.00 $0.00

3 85.00 0.00 85.00 85 CY COMMON EMBANKMENT 16.00             $1,360.00 $0.00 $1,360.00 $1,360.00 100% $0.00 $0.00

4 1.00 0.00 1.00 1 LS CLEARING & GRUBBING 1,220.00       $1,220.00 $0.00 $1,220.00 $1,220.00 100% $0.00 $0.00

5 300.00 0.00 300.00 300 SY GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE 4 4.90               $1,470.00 $0.00 $1,470.00 $1,470.00 100% $0.00 $0.00

6 1.00 0.00 1.00 1 LS CONSTRUCT STAIRWAY 12,210.00     $12,210.00 $0.00 $12,210.00 $12,210.00 100% $0.00 $0.00

7 320.00 0.00 320.00 320 SY ROLLED EROSION PREVENTION CATEGORY 20 4.50               $1,440.00 $0.00 $1,440.00 $1,440.00 100% $0.00 $0.00

8 320.00 0.00 320.00 320 LF SILT FENCE, TYPE HI 4.90               $1,568.00 $0.00 $1,568.00 $1,568.00 100% $0.00 $0.00

9 210.00 0.00 210.00 210 CY ROOT RAP 162.00          $34,020.00 $0.00 $34,020.00 $34,020.00 100% $0.00 $0.00

9b -13.00 0.00 -13.00 -13 CY ROOT RAP 162.00          -$2,106.00 $0.00 -$2,106.00 -$2,106.00 100% $0.00 $0.00

10 17.00 0.00 17.00 17 TN LIMESTONE RANDOM OUTCROPPING 721.00          $12,257.00 $0.00 $12,257.00 $12,257.00 100% $0.00 $0.00

10b 1.00 0.00 1.00 1 TN LIMESTONE RANDOM OUTCROPPING 721.00          $721.00 $0.00 $721.00 $721.00 100% $0.00 $0.00

11 1.25 0.00 1.25 1.25 TN 1-2" CRUSHED LIMESTONE VOID FILL 611.00          $763.75 $0.00 $763.75 $763.75 100% $0.00 $0.00

12 15.00 0.00 15.00 15 CY AGGREGATE BASE CLASS 5 52.00             $780.00 $0.00 $780.00 $780.00 100% $0.00 $0.00

12b 19.00 0.00 19.00 19 CY AGGREGATE BASE CLASS 5 52.00             $988.00 $0.00 $988.00 $988.00 100% $0.00 $0.00

13 12.00 0.00 12.00 12 EA DECIDUOUS SHRUB NO 1 CONT 58.00             $696.00 $0.00 $696.00 $696.00 100% $0.00 $0.00

14 180.00 0.00 180.00 180 PLT PERENNIAL PLUGS 10.00             $1,800.00 $0.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 100% $0.00 $0.00

15 0.07 0.00 0.07 0.07 AC SEEDING 2,185.00       $152.95 $0.00 $152.95 $152.95 100% $0.00 $0.00

16 1.50 0.00 1.50 1.50 LB SEED MIXTURE 34-161 (OR APPROVED EQ) 291.00          $436.50 $0.00 $436.50 $436.50 100% $0.00 $0.00

17 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 CO 001 - Additional Clearing, Salvage 1 Sign, and Remove 2 Posts $2,236.00 $2,236.00 $0.00 $2,236.00 $2,236.00 100% $0.00 $0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 - $0.00 $0.00

GRAND TOTALS $75,578.20 $0.00 $75,578.20 $0.00 $75,578.20 100% $0.00 $0.00

COMPLETED

  PAGE 2 OF 2 PAGES

001

10/31/2023

10/31/2023

AIA DOCUMENT G703 · CONTINUATION SHEET FOR G702 · 1992 EDITION · AIA® · © 1992

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVENUE, N.W., WASHINGTON, D.C.  20006-5232 G703-1992

Page 16 of 89



RESOLUTION OF THE MIDDLE SAINT CROIX WATERSHED MANAGEMENT 
ORGAIZATION 

 
ADOPTION OF THE  

WASHINGTON COUNTY ALL-HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 
 

WHEREAS, the Middle St. Croix WMO has participated in the hazard mitigation 
planning process as established under the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000, and 

WHEREAS, the Act establishes a framework for the development of a multi-
jurisdictional County Hazard Mitigation Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Act as part of the planning process requires public involvement 
and local coordination among neighboring local units of government and businesses; and 

WHEREAS, the Washington County Plan includes a risk assessment including 
past hazards, hazards that threaten the County, an estimate of structures at risk, a general 
description of land uses and development trends; and 

WHEREAS, the Washington County Plan includes a mitigation strategy including 
goals and objectives and an action plan identifying specific mitigation projects and costs; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Washington County Plan includes a maintenance or 
implementation process including plan updates, integration of the plan into other 
planning documents and how Washington County will maintain public participation and 
coordination; and 

WHEREAS, the Plan has been shared with the Minnesota Division of Homeland 
Security and Emergency Management and the Federal Emergency Management Agency 
for review and comment; and 

WHEREAS, the Washington County All-Hazard Mitigation Plan will make the 
county and participating jurisdictions eligible to receive FEMA hazard mitigation 
assistance grants; and  

WHEREAS, this is a multi-jurisdictional Plan and cities that participated in the 
planning process may choose to also adopt the County Plan. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Middle St. Croix WMO 

supports the hazard mitigation planning effort and wishes to adopt the Washington 
County All-Hazard Mitigation Plan. 
 
This Resolution was declared duly passed and adopted and was signed by the 
_____________ and attested to by the __________ this ________ day of __________, 
2023. 
 
 
      _________________________________ 
 
Attest: 
 
________________________________ 

Page 17 of 89



 

 

M i d d l e  S t .  C r o i x  W a t e r s h e d  M a n a g e m e n t  O r g a n i z a t i o n  M e m b e r  C o m m u n i t i e s  
Afton, Bayport, Baytown, Lakeland, Lakeland Shores, Lake St. Croix Beach, Oak Park Heights, St. Mary’s Point, Stillwater, & West L ake l a nd  

4 5 5  H a y w a r d  A v e n u e ,  O a k d a l e ,  M N  5 5 1 2 8  
P h o n e  6 5 1 . 3 3 0 . 8 2 2 0  x 2 2     f a x  6 5 1 . 3 3 0 . 7 7 4 7     w w w . m s c w m o . o r g  

M I DDLE  ST .  CRO I X  WATE RS HE D  M AN AGE M E N T  ORG AN I ZAT I ON  

 
 
 

MSCWMO REVIEW FEES 
 
 

The amount of the review fee is reviewed and revised by the MSCWMO Board of Managers on an 
annual basis or otherwise as warranted.  An application is not deemed complete until the required 
fee has been submitted.  Any costs incurred by the MSCWMO greater than the permit fee will be 
billed to the applicant.  Projects not meeting applicable performance standards will require 
submittal of a new application and fee for re-review. 
 
SINGLE LOT RESIDENCE REVIEW FEE: $350 
 
ALL OTHER DEVELOPMENT REVIEWS BY FEE SCALE 
 

Total review fee = new or reconstructed impervious surface fee + land disturbance fee. 
 

       
 Standard 5.1 Water Quantity and Quality:     
  Less than one acre of new or reconstructed impervious $400      
  1-5 acres of new or reconstructed impervious $600      
  5-20 acres of new or reconstructed impervious $1,500      
  20 acres or more of new or reconstructed impervious $3,000      
       
 Standard 5.2 Erosion and Sediment Control     
  10,000 sqft-1 acre of land disturbance $350      
  1 acre-5 acres of land disturbance $500      
  5 acres-20 acres of land disturbance $750      
  20 acres or more of land disturbance $1,500      
       
   Total Review Fee      
       

Government entities are exempt from review fees 
Projects not meeting applicable performance standards will require submittal of a new application and fee for re-review. 
 
 

Page 18 of 89



  MEMORANDUM 

 
MSCWMO Member Communities 

Afton • Bayport • Baytown • Lakeland • Lakeland Shores • Lake St. Croix Beach • Oak Park Heights 
 St. Mary’s Point • Stillwater • West Lakeland 

 

TO: Middle St. Croix Board of Managers 

FROM: Brett Stolpestad, Landscape Restoration Specialist, Washingon Conservation District 

DATE: November 28, 2023 

RE: Request for Reimbursement – Kalambokidis Buffer Enhancement  

On March 9th the MSCWMO board approved cost share encumbrance of up to $500 for 

the Kalambokidis Buffer Enhancement project at 1404 Meadowlark Dr, Stillwater, MN 

55082 on Lake McKusick. The landowner has submitted receipts for work performed in 

October of 2023 (installation of native perennials), totaling $427.73 in material costs. Brett 

Stolpestad and Minnesota Conservation Corps assisted with site preparation and potted plant 

installation.  

 

Project Estimate: $3,281.25 (labor included) 

Actual Expenditure: $427.73 (materials) 

Cost Share Encumbered: $500.00 

 

Requested Board Action: Motion by Board Member 1, seconded by Board Member 2, to 

approve reimbursement of $427.73 cost share for the installation of the Kalambokidis Buffer 

Enhancement.  

Location & Photos:  

 

Figure 1. Reed Canary grass removed upslope of water willow 
(pictured). Reed canary grass replaced with native perennials 
(see receipt).  

Page 19 of 89



    MEMORANDUM 

 
MSCWMO Member Communities 

Afton • Bayport • Baytown • Lakeland • Lakeland Shores • Lake St. Croix Beach • Oak Park Heights 
 St. Mary’s Point • Stillwater • West Lakeland 

 

TO:  Matt Downing, Administrator 

FROM:  Rebecca Nestingen, PE 

DATE:  December 11, 2023 

RE: 8a) Plan Reviews/Submittals

The following is a summary of recent activity on projects submittals which qualify for plan review under 
the MSCWMO 2015 Watershed Management Plan (WMP): 

 Cates Fine Homes Office. A partial application for construction of an office building was received 
on June 23rd. Additional submittal materials and the review fee has been received, however, the 
initial staff review revealed that the site was located in a high vulnerability drinking water source 
management area (DWSMA) and public water supply well emergency response area (ERA) 
where the proposed infiltration practices are not appropriate and prohibited. MSCWMO staff 
has requested that applicant revise and resubmit and are awaiting submittal of materials. 

 Greeley Street Retail. An application for project review for a proposed carwash facility at 14130 
60th St N in Stillwater was received May 24th, 2023. Shortly after the initial staff review and 
request of additional submittal items the ownership of the property changed hands and the 
project was put on hold. The new owner has since re‐engaged with the design consultant to 
resume the process for project review and additional submittal items have been received 
however the review fee has not yet been received and MSCWMO staff are awaiting receipt of 
the review fee before initiating further review.   

 Quinn Barn Remodel. An application for project review was received on September 9th for an 
“after‐the‐fact” project consisting of 2975 sf of new/reconstructed concrete surfacing around an 
existing barn structure at 2269 River Rd S in St. Mary’s Point. The proposed solution to meet the 
MSCWMO performance goals would be to expand the rain garden capacity to a minimum of 273 
cf and direct at least 2975 square feet of impervious surface to the rain garden by treating the 
existing roof runoff to offset the unmitigated impervious surfaces that discharge offsite. 
MSCWMO staff are awaiting revised materials showing this proposed revision.  

 Ruff Detached Garage. An application for project review for a detached garage at 1411 Old Toll 
Bridge Rd in Lakeland was received November 7th, 2023. The materials received were 
incomplete and the applicant has been notified that further materials are needed to complete 
the project review. MSCMWO staff are awaiting receipt of materials for a complete application. 

 

Page 20 of 89



 

 

M i d d l e  S t .  C r o i x  W a t e r s h e d  M a n a g e m e n t  O r g a n i z a t i o n  M e m b e r  C o m m u n i t i e s  
Afton, Bayport, Baytown, Lakeland, Lakeland Shores, Lake St. Croix Beach, Oak Park Heights, St. Mary’s Point, Stillwater, & West L ake l a nd  

4 5 5  H A Y W A R D  A V E N U E ,  O A K D A L E ,  M I N N E S T O A  5 5 0 8 2  
P h o n e  6 5 1 . 7 9 6 . 2 2 2 7     f a x  6 5 1 . 3 3 0 . 7 7 4 7     w w w . m s c w m o . o r g  

M I DDLE  ST .  CRO I X  WATE RS HE D  M AN AGE M E N T  ORG AN I ZAT I ON  

Staff Report- October/November 2023 
 
Administration 

 Prepared December meeting materials 
 Coordination of Grant and Permit Program 
 Participated in Lower St. Croix Partnership meetings 
 Participated in County Groundwater Update meetings 
 Coordination with Partners for Review and Planning 
 Participated in Met Council Water Supply Meetings 

 
Project Reviews 

 Cates Fine Homes Office –INFORM 
 Greeley Street Retail –INFORM 
 2269 River Road/Quinn Barn Project –INFORM 
 Ruff Garage Project –INFORM 

 
Lake St. Croix Small Communities Phosphorus Reduction Grant – PHASE II 

Description:  $158,000 grant for stormwater quality improvement south of Bayport 
(2021-2023). Implement practices in the LSCD South SWA area to achieve a load 
reduction of up to 7lbs of TP/yr. 
Activities This Month:  Lake St. Croix Beach has been reimbursed for the bluff toe 
project. U.S. SiteWork has completed construction of the Lakeland Beach 
restoration/stabilization project, which utilizes the remaining funds under LSC Direct 
Phase II. The project has been closed out and final grant reporting is underway.  
Staff: Brett Stolpestad - WCD; Matt Downing - MSCWMO 

 
Water Monitoring Program 

Description: The MSCWMO water monitoring program includes the monitoring of flow 
at three sites. These sites have that equipment serves to collect data on the total volume of 
water flowing into Lily Lake at the Greeley Street Inlet, through Perro Creek at the 
Diversion Structure, as well as, the Perro Creek Diversion Structure Overflow. Water 
quality is also collected at the Greeley Street Inlet and the Perro Creek Diversion 
Structure on a monthly basis, as well as during storm events. 
Additionally, the MSCWMO monitors two lakes, Lily and McKusick for several 
parameters from April-October. Data is collected on both lakes on a biweekly basis and 
includes: water level, clarity, pH, temperature and dissolved oxygen profiles, an 
aesthetics and user profile, and field conditions. Additionally, water quality samples are 
collected from the surface of the lakes and analyzed for total phosphorus, total Kjeldahl 
nitrogen, and chlorophyll.  
Activities This Month: Two storm sample and three base flow samples were collected at 
Greeley Street. Six storm samples and five base flow samples were collected at Perro 
Creek Diversion Structure. Lake monitoring is complete with thirteen samples collected 

Page 21 of 89



 

 

M i d d l e  S t .  C r o i x  W a t e r s h e d  M a n a g e m e n t  O r g a n i z a t i o n  M e m b e r  C o m m u n i t i e s  
Afton, Bayport, Baytown, Lakeland, Lakeland Shores, Lake St. Croix Beach, Oak Park Heights, St. Mary’s Point, Stillwater, & West L ake l a nd  

4 5 5  H A Y W A R D  A V E N U E ,  O A K D A L E ,  M I N N E S T O A  5 5 0 8 2  
P h o n e  6 5 1 . 7 9 6 . 2 2 2 7     f a x  6 5 1 . 3 3 0 . 7 7 4 7     w w w . m s c w m o . o r g  

M I DDLE  ST .  CRO I X  WATE RS HE D  M AN AGE M E N T  ORG AN I ZAT I ON  

on Lily and McKusick. All MSCWMO monitoring equipment has been brought in and 
stored for the winter season. Equipment maintenance, testing, repair, and cleaning will 
follow. 
Staff: Rebecca Oldenburg, WCD 
 

Erosion and Sediment Control Inspections 
Description: The MSCWMO has contracted with the WCD to conduct erosion and 
sediment control inspections for construction projects that have been reviewed and 
recommended for permit approval by partner communities. The WCD also maintains an 
ArcGIS Online based database for project plan review tracking, erosion control 
inspection, and BMP implementation and maintenance activities. 
Activities This Month: None. 
Staff: Aaron DeRusha, WCD 

 
BMP Maintenance 

Description: The MSCWMO has a maintenance obligation for its Capital Improvement 
Projects and projects funded by Clean Water Fund grants. The MSCWMO partners with 
the Washington Conservation District to fulfill this maintenance requirement. 
Activities this month: Done for the season, will resume in the spring. 
Staff: Cameron Blake, WCD 
 

Small Scale Habitat & Water Quality Enhancement Projects 
Description: The WCD received Conservation Corps crew time on behalf of the WMO 
under FY23 Clean Water Funding to continue small-scale habitat and water quality 
enhancement projects in throughout the District. Identified projects included a vegetative 
buffer enhancement along Perro Creek in Bayport, support for a 215-foot buffer 
expansion between Riviera Avenue S and the St. Croix River in Lake St. Croix Beach 
under the WCD FY23 Habitat Enhancement Landscape Pilot (HELP) Grant, and 
continued support for private shoreline enhancement.  
Activities This Month: WCD staff are now finalizing the stabilization and restoration 
plan for a 215-foot buffer enhancement between Riviera Avenue S and the St. Croix 
River in Lake St. Croix Beach. Work will continue into 2024 with funding from the 
WCD FY23 Habitat Enhancement Landscape Pilot (HELP) Grant. The site will be 
burned, seeded, and planted in spring 2024. WCD staff are also working on a proposal in 
for bank stabilization and enhancement of Perro Creek between 2nd St N and St. Croix Trl 
N (300 linear feet), adjacent to Perro Creek Park.  
Staff: Brett Stolpestad – WCD 

 
Meetings  

 Star Tribune Interview (Lily Lake) – October 17th  
 Channel 5 News Interview (Lily Lake) – October 18th  
 Lakeland Beach – October 25th  
 LSC Steering Team – October 25th 

Page 22 of 89



 

 

M i d d l e  S t .  C r o i x  W a t e r s h e d  M a n a g e m e n t  O r g a n i z a t i o n  M e m b e r  C o m m u n i t i e s  
Afton, Bayport, Baytown, Lakeland, Lakeland Shores, Lake St. Croix Beach, Oak Park Heights, St. Mary’s Point, Stillwater, & West L ake l a nd  

4 5 5  H A Y W A R D  A V E N U E ,  O A K D A L E ,  M I N N E S T O A  5 5 0 8 2  
P h o n e  6 5 1 . 7 9 6 . 2 2 2 7     f a x  6 5 1 . 3 3 0 . 7 7 4 7     w w w . m s c w m o . o r g  

M I DDLE  ST .  CRO I X  WATE RS HE D  M AN AGE M E N T  ORG AN I ZAT I ON  

 East Metro Water Supply Plan – October 30th  
 2023 Inspections Follow up – November 2nd  
 Washington County Budget – November 7th  
 Sustainable Stillwater Coordination – November 7th  
 St. Croix Valley WWTP Pre-app – November 20th 
 850 Quixote Pre-app – November 29th 
 16 Point Road Pre-app   – November 29th 
 East Metro Water Supply Plan – December 11th  

 
 

Page 23 of 89



Page 24 of 89



Page 25 of 89



Page 26 of 89



Page 27 of 89



Page 28 of 89



Page 29 of 89



Page 30 of 89



Page 31 of 89



Page 32 of 89



Page 33 of 89



Page 34 of 89



Page 35 of 89



Page 36 of 89



Page 37 of 89



Page 38 of 89



Page 39 of 89



Page 40 of 89



Page 41 of 89



Page 42 of 89



Page 43 of 89



Page 44 of 89



Page 45 of 89



Page 46 of 89



Page 47 of 89



Page 48 of 89



Page 49 of 89



Page 50 of 89



Page 51 of 89



Page 52 of 89



Page 53 of 89



Page 54 of 89



Page 55 of 89



Page 56 of 89



Page 57 of 89



Page 58 of 89



Page 59 of 89



Page 60 of 89



Page 61 of 89



Page 62 of 89



Page 63 of 89



Page 64 of 89



Page 65 of 89



Page 66 of 89



Page 67 of 89



Page 68 of 89



Page 69 of 89



Page 70 of 89



Page 71 of 89



Page 72 of 89



Page 73 of 89



Page 74 of 89



Page 75 of 89



Page 76 of 89



Page 77 of 89



Page 78 of 89



Page 79 of 89



Page 80 of 89



Page 81 of 89



Page 82 of 89



Page 83 of 89



Page 84 of 89



Page 85 of 89



Page 86 of 89



Page 87 of 89



Page 88 of 89



Page 89 of 89


	2_2023_10_12_Draft Minutes
	6b_1_2024_MSCWMO-WCD-Service-Agreement
	6c_1_Payment Request_LSC Direct PII_Lakeland Beach Stabilization
	6c_2_PA-231675-001
	6d_1_Hazard Plan Resolution template
	6e_1_Project Review Fee_2024_Draft
	7a_1_Request for Reimbursement_L Kalambokidis_Landscaping for Water Quality
	8a_1_Project Reviews Memo
	9_October_November Staff Report
	10_2024 LSCWP Annual Plan of Work



